- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Minutes from last month were reviewed, Tom motioned, Frank seconded, motion approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, Mark–Sales and contributions up year over year. Cost of goods up but was offset by sales. Good month. 3 years ago, prudent reserve was adjusted to cover operational expenses. It would be in our interest to get this prudent reserve back to what it was, please to encourage contributions! Contact Justin or Mark at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Bill S Two weeks where 60 ppl came into the office. In need of temporary sponsors at the office. Working on moving temporary sponsor database into new program that should work better. *Please email <u>lifeline@aa Some changes to stpaul.org</u> for further information.*
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N All shifts covered at the moment (30+ shifts). Night Owl training is every 3rd Saturday at 10am. We don't get as many calls these days. A lot of calls we do get are ppl who are truly in need. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office*.
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan 732 regular meetings, supported by 290 groups. Up 2 meetings and 2 groups this month. Updated w/ security patches. Updates due for 9/2. In next 6-8 months, office will be able to make changes to meetings instead of having to go thru and intermediary or webservant. Bots somewhere in world are causing some strange traffic to website. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- Outreach Program, Robb C –2 aspects of outreach. First is to check if mtgs are missing in action (there are 4 atm) and secondly, to go around to mtgs and spread the word of AA Intergroup and encourage participation. More participation=better representation from groups. Please contact <u>outreach@aastpaul.org</u>.
- 8. Update from the Board, Lindsey D Our lease for Intergroup office is up in June 2020, they are planning on raising the rent. So we are entertaining the idea of moving next year. It is still in the very beginning stages of planning.
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: District planning workshop in the fall, covering a day @ the MN State Fair. Grapevine chair and Corrections chair are both open. Planning a joint movie night w/ Intergroup in January. <u>District 15</u>: --N/A <u>District 19</u>: N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - a. Upcoming—Ice Cream Social, August 24th. 1pm-3:30pm. Longtimer's recognition, 4 speakers w/ 25+ years of sobriety. Any volunteers interested in helping contact Lesli D or Justin.
- 11. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. Roll of Nickels, Sunday Funday 11am-3pm, hotdogs and pop. @ Bayport park, Bayport MN Sept 15th
 - b. Midway Club, last Saturday, 7pm speaker and medallion
 - c. OMD Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 1st Friday 7pm @ St. Marks
 - d. West end open speaker 4th Friday 8pm @ 955 W 7th St.
 - e. Archives Open House: Grilled food & open repository, Sat August 31st 12-4pm @ Area 36 Archives Repository
- 12. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 13. Grapevine Report, Barb; Volunteer for September, Patty.
- 16. Concept III review, CJ M; Volunteer for Concept IV, Dan
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Peter; Volunteer for August, Kelsey
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Mike C.	James S.	Barbara H-H.	Laura G.	Kelsey R.
District 8	Basic Text	Como Park Big Book	Day by Dei	The Firing Line
Gary T.	Patti M.	Jeremiah W.	Anne J.	Peter M.
Forest Lake Alano	Hole in the Donut	Midway Club	New Brighton Big Book	One More Was Added
Paul C.	Kirsten H.	Tom O.	Charlie M.	Adam W.
OMD	Pocketing Our Pride	Roll of Nickels	Roll of Nickels	Roll of Nickels
Paul C.	Jeff B.	Frank N.	Cyrus A.	Cathy J.
St. Paul Speaker Mtg	Summit Hill	Third Edition	West End	Women's Basic Text